
From: George, Andrew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 25 February 2016 09:20 
To: J Albert 
Subject: FW: Review of Heritage Services 

 

 

Mr Albert, 
 
Resending as first message wasn’t delivered. 
 
Andrew 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
From: George, Andrew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 17 March 2016 08:15 
To: David Anderson (National Museum Wales); J Randerson; Linda Tomos (National Library Wales); 
Antippas, Katie (TUS); James Quance - Project Senior Manager, LLP; Chris Catling (RCAHMW); J 
Albert; Richard Williams (National Trust); Gareth Edwards (RCAHMW); Neil Wicks ' 
Cc: Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources); Antoniazzi, Manon (ESNR-Tourism, 
Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing); Clark, Kate (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 
Subject: Review of Heritage Services 

 
 

Dear all, 
 
This is to confirm that the stakeholder group will meet at 2.00pm tomorrow in 
Cathays Park, Cardiff.   
 
There is no formal agenda.  The meeting will be an opportunity for PwC to talk 
through the attached draft report. 
 
We will meet you in reception and take you to the meeting room.  A VC to 
Aberystwyth has been arranged. 
 
I look forward to seeing you tomorrow afternoon. 
 
Best wishes, 

 
Andrew 
 
Andrew George  

Cyfarwyddwr Cynorthwyol: Llywodraethu a Rheoli Gwybodaeth /  Assistant Director: 
Governance and Information Management 
Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service 
(Cadw) 
Adran yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth / Department of Economy, Science 
and Transport 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 
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